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June 18, 2015 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 /  IFB NO. Y15-783-J2 

 MEADOW WOODS POND IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 

BID OPENING DATE: June 25, 2015   
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
THE BID OPENING DATE REMAINS UNCHANGED. 

 
1. The following represents a change to the IFB.   

 
A. Regarding Part G, Paragraph 11-C, REVISE all references of “St. Johns 

River Water Management District (SJRWMD)” to read, “South Florida Water 
management District (SFWMD)” This revision applies also to Part G, Permits 
Sub-paragraph 1, and any other applicable reference in the solicitation.  

 
 

2. The following are responses to bidder questions.  
 

Question 1: In the Plans on page 2 under Stormwater Pay Items Notes, 
paragraph 1, 101-1 Mobilization it states: The lump sum price also shall include 
all costs for furnishing, installing, relocating and removing the project signs.  Is a 
Project Sign required, or are there specific signs that this is referring to? 

 
Response:  The Contractor’s MOT plan shall adhere to FDOT Standard Spec 
102 and include anything that is deemed necessary for approval by the County.   

 
Question 2:  Item 430-94-3 Desilting Pipe, 42" - Is the County requiring video 
verification after the desilting of pipe? 
 
Response:  Yes, see Spec 430-4.8 Final Pipe Inspection and 430-4.8.1 Video 
report.  
 
Question 3:  Item 430-175-142 Concrete Pipe Culvert, RCP, Class III (42") - Is 
the County requiring laser profiling for the new 42" RCP pipe? 

 
Response:  The County does not require laser profiling. 
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Question 4:  Regarding Item 430-94-3 Desilting Pipe 42"- access for desilting 
the pipe; Will the County clean the ditch in front of the mitered end section prior 
to construction? 

 
Response:  The County will clean the ditch area that if needs to complete the 
desilting of the pipe. 

 
Question 5: Is the mitered end section accessible between the two homes 
northeast of the pond? 

 
Response:  The existing 42” pipe is located in the County rights of way. 

 
 

 
3.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 
 

4. a. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 
the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the 
date and time for receipt of the bid. 

 
b. Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
 
 
 

_______________________________   ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
 


	BID OPENING DATE: June 25, 2015

